TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY
P.0.B8B0X 1714
DURANGO, COLORADO

PLEASE ADDRESS YOUR

REPLY TO ATTENTION OGFf: Febm, k’ 1%0
R. H. Walker

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

Nev Mexico 01l Comservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, Nev Maxico

Subject: Exception from No-Flare Order No. R-1427, Twmnetsee Gas Transmission
Company's Walter O. Berger #1, Unit B, Section 21, T26N, R1IW, San
Juan County, New Mexico, Gallsgos-Gallup Fleld

Bm 8ir:

Our lstter of January 20, 1960, requested administrative approval to except the
subject well from the no-flare order for a 90 day period. Subseguently, your
letter of January 22, 1960, suggested that we re-submit this application with data
on the well and direct evidence from El Faso Natural Gas Ciompany regarding their
plans to comnsct the subject well to the low pressure casinghesd gas collection

Doysm.

Attached is the curremt production data on the subject well and a letter from El
Paso Hatural Gas stating that the present gas production from the well does not
Justify a low pressure cesingheed gas pipeline ccmnection.

Our letter of Jammary 20, 1960, also requested an exception for the Walter O.
Berger #5, Unit D, Bection 1k, T26N, R1IW. This vell is dually completed in the

and Dakota formmtioms. It is curremtly recovering loed oil from the Gallup
formtion after & fracturing treatment and has not yet been coapletsd in the Gallup
zons. El Paso's letter suggests that the Gallup be tied-in to the 250 psi high
pressure gas gathering system im a similar manner as the Dekota sone. However,
the Gallup zone in this well will not be sble to produce isto & 250 psi high press-
ure gas system and ve plan to request an exception to the rno-flare order for this
Gallup zome as soon as the well is completed.

Y,

We trust this additiemal information is sufficient for you to coneider ocur request
for an exception tc the no-flare order on the subject well.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE GAS TRARSMISSION COMPANY

R. N.' @r "

District Productios Buperintendent

JJL/eh
Attachments
cc: Mr. Emory Armold, MMOCC, Aztec, New Maxieo:.—

Mr. R. M. Stephens



GALLEGOS-GALLUP FIELD
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY
UBA WALTER O. BERGER LEASE

lllllllll

Unit B, Sec. 21
T26N, RIIW

Current Allowadble

DU

5 BOPD

Gas-0il Ratio &
vsiiy Ges rroauctiom

31,737 £t /bl
158.68 WFPD

Status

A i ———

Shut-in
Jan. 15,1960

Remarks

Well is not
capable of pro-
ducing into
high pressure
(500 peis) gas
eollection syst(
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Februsry 2, 1960

Mr. R. N. Walker, District Production Superintendent

Ternwssee (os Transmission Company

Post Office Box 1714 ”
Durango, Colorsdo -

In re! Berger No. 1 Well, Section 21, T26N,
R11¥, San Juan County, Mew Mexico, end
Berger No, 5 Well, Section 14, T26N,

Dear Mr. Walker:

In connection with the sbove referenced wells, information presently
aveilable to El Paso with respect to the Berger No. 1 Well indicates that
the volume of gas pressutly availsble from this well would not justify a
pipeline ccnnection. It is our understending that slthough the well has
approximstely 100 MCF per day availadle, its location is spproximately one
and onewhalf miles from the point of nearest commection in cur gathering
system in the Gallup-{dallegos area. We are, however, hopeful that addi-
tional production will become svailsble in the immediste area and as such
sdditional production is svailsble, it is my feeling that a comnection can
be made to this well.

We do not at this time have sny information as $o the casinghead
production from the Berger No. 5 Well. It is my understanding however that
this is e duslly completed well with gas also svaileble from the Dakota
formetion. This well is even more remotely locsted frvm our existing
casinghsad aywtem but would be relatively close to a gas gathering system
opersting st spproximately 250¢. It would be my thought that es information
becomes svailable this well should be properly tled-in to the high preasure
gathering system for the Dakota gas.

1 am submitting for your use two additionsl copies of this letter
which you may desire to forward to the New Mexico 04l Comservation Commission
{n response to their letter of January 22, 1960.

Very truly yours,

'0 VO m’ JI‘. - ‘, T ‘,E’..

WWHb, e s
Enclosures CmE Y
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